

**AGENDA
CITY OF PATTERSON
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING**



**Tuesday, July 27, 2021
5:00 p.m.**

**VIA ZOOM CONFERENCE CALL
City of Patterson - City Hall
1 Plaza
City Council Chambers
Patterson, California**

NOTICE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20, ISSUED BY CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM ON MARCH 12, 2020, THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT (CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54950, ET SEQ.), AND THE FEDERAL AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

THIS MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE BY CALLING: **669 900 9128** MEETING ID: **896 4413 9566**, PASSWORD: **532135** AND WILL BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT. JOIN FROM A PC, MAC, IPAD, IPHONE, OR ANDROID DEVICE BY USING THIS URL:

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89644139566?pwd=ZUJMNzZJOSTZN1kwU283SkRkd2FEZz09>

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (209) 895-8014. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. [28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II]

The Public Safety Committee agenda and supporting public documents (if any) are available for viewing in City Hall, Planning Department, 1 Plaza, 2nd Floor, Patterson, California. The Public Safety Committee agenda and supporting public documents (if any) are also available online on our City web site www.ci.patterson.ca.us listed under "Agenda Center" and listed under "Public Safety Committee" or you may contact the Planning Department directly at (209) 895-8020 or email planning@ci.patterson.ca.us

If you wish to be notified of future meetings, please subscribe to "Notify Me" listed under Popular Links on our City of Patterson web site www.ci.patterson.ca.us

1. Call to Order – Roll Call (Members and Staff Present)

2. Statements of Conflict

3. Items from the Public

The public wishing to address the Committee on items that do not appear on the agenda may do so; however, the Committee will take no action other than referring the item to staff for study and analysis and may place the item on a future agenda.

Any member of the audience desiring to address the Committee regarding a matter on the agenda, please state so at the time the item is announced by the Chairperson. In order that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak, any person addressing the Committee may be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.

4. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes of June 22, 2021

5. Sheriff Department Budget Understanding

6. Police Regulation report

7. Next Steps

8. Adjournment

City of Patterson
Public Safety Committee Regular Meeting
Minutes
June 22, 2021

1. Call to Order

The regular meeting of the Public Safety Committee was called to order via teleconference at 5:04 p.m. by Chairperson Jessica Romero.

Present: Member Ginyard, Member Rishebarger and Chairperson Romero

Staff: City Manager Irwin, Fire Chief Gregory, Police Sergeant Rodriguez, Finance Director Ryan, Secretary Martinez, and Patterson District Ambulance Director Willette

Not Present: Member Collins, Member Crozier and Member Flynn

2. Statements of Conflict – None

3. Items from the Public – None

4. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes of May 25, 2021

Member Ginyard stated that his self-introduction showed he lived in the bay area for 20 years when it was 40 years. Member Ginyard requested that the number of years be corrected.

Member Rishebarger moved to approve the meeting minutes of May 25, 2021, with the change stated above. The motion was seconded by Committee Member Ginyard and approved by a 3-0 vote.

5. National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Discussion

Fire Chief Gregory reviewed his power point presentation regarding the NFPA.

Member Ginyard asked if there were any new regulations for multi-unit complexes and residences.

Fire Chief Gregory stated that he would research and provide an answer at the next committee meeting.

6. Fire Department Budget Understanding

Finance Director Ryan reviewed her power point presentation for FY 2021/22 Fire Department Budget Overview.

Member Ginyard asked what measures will be put in place to deal with significant budget deficits.

Member Rishebarger asked if COVID relief money that the city is receiving can be used for the Fire Department budget deficit.

Member Ginyard asked if any excess money from the Police Department budget can be used for the Fire Department.

Chairperson Romero asked if empty warehouses impact the budget.

City Manager Irwin stated that as the business park builds out, CFD 2003-1 will see a reduction in the budget deficit. An initial building permit for the warehouse triggers the CFD so even if the business is unoccupied, they are still paying into the CFD. City Manager Irwin stated that unoccupied warehouses do not have a major effect on the budget unless the business is a “point of sale.”

Chairperson Romero requested that both power point presentations be provided to the committee members.

City Manager Irwin stated that they will be made available to all members.

7. Adjournment – 5:54 p.m.